Declassified

1 Documents released
under the FOlAct
s22(1)(a) (i) 1982
From: Suckling, Patrick
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 2:02 PM
Tois22()(@))
Ce: Klugman, Kathy <Kathy. Klugman@dfat.gov.au>; 822(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Adani [EM=Far-Officiedse-Snkd—

s22(1)@) (i)

s47G(11a), (D), 33(a)ii)), 47E(d), 47J(1)(b)

s47G(1)(a), (D), 33(aii), s22(1)(a)(i}
s22(1)(a)ii)



Declassified f
Documents réleased

2o (1) (@i under the FOI Act
Kind regards, 2@ 1982

Sent with Good (www.good.coin)



3 Declassified  Page1of3
Documents released
s22(1){a) i} under the FO! Act
1982

From: Sidhu, Harinder
Sent: Monday, 21 August 2017 11:48 PM
To: s22(1) (@)

s22(1)(a)(ii)



Declassified :
4 Pocuments released, Page 2 of 3
under the FOlAct
1982
Ce: Klugman, Kabhy >; Williams,l Penny >; Brown, Justin >; Thomson, Gerald >
subject: 522(1)(a)(i)

s22(1)x(a)(i)

547G(1)(a), (b), 33{a)ii), 47E(d), 47J(1){b)

s22(1) (@) (i)

Harinder Sidhu

s22(1){(a) ()
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5 Documents released Page 3 of 3
under the FOI Act
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High Commissioner

Austraiian High Commissiocon
1/50-G Shantipath, Chanakyapuri
New Delhil 110021

T: s22(1)(&) (i)

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional orx
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contenis to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return emall informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message Lrom your computer sysbtem.

s22(1) (@) (i)
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6 Documents released:
under the FOI Act
1982
s22(1){(a)i)
From: 822(1}(8)(13)
Sent: Tuesday, 15 August 2017 5:56 P4
To; Myler, Pauls22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(i
Ce: rivgman, Kathy ’
Subjact: s22(1){a)(®
PROTECTED
Sensitive
s22(1){a)ii)
On Jetter of suppore

* Adanl reilorated let L

- ter of support from Austrafian Governiment is fieaded to secura ang cut througl
financing negotiations in Chinz ' .

s22(1)(a)(i)
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s22(1)(a)(ii}

Assistant Director | India Economic Seclion
Dapardment of Forelan Affairs and Trade

Phone 522(1){(a)(i)) Mabile s22(1)(a) (i)




Declassified |

Documenis reiease&
under the FO! Act

1982
s22(1)(@) BJ565362L.
Title: China: Adani’s Carmichael coal project —update on project {imancing
reguest ’ :
MRN: BIS65362L 24/07/2017 11:56:42 AM ZER
Ta: Canberra
Cc: RR : China Posts, New Delli
From: Beijiug
From File:
EDRMS
Files:
Refercaces:
Response:  Routine, Information Ouly
PROTECTED
s22(1){a)(ii)
Adani reiteraled its
request for a lelter of support
s22{(1){(a)(H)
RROTECTER—

Page I af4
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s22(1)(a)(i)
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$22(1)(a)(i
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s22(1) (@)




12 Declassified :
Documents released;
under the FOI Act
1982

BJ5653181,

Title: Coal: Adani’s Carmichael project - request for Australian Government
support to secure Chinese project fi finaneing

MRN: s22(1¥(a)i)

To: Canbtra

Ce: RR : China Posts, New Delhi

Yrom: Beijing

Fram File: -

EDRMS

Files:

. References:

Response: Routine, Requires Action by 31/07/2017

Suramary

In a mecting with Post on 7 Foly, s22(1)(a)ii)

o Adam has requestad a
formal indication of Austratian Government support for the project be conveyed o the
Chinese Government, ’

s22(N(a)

s22(1){(a)i)

Page 1 of3



Declassified
Documents released
under the FOI Act
1982
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s22(1)(a) i)
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_Declassified
Documents release
under the FOI Act

X 7 . Austeslian Government
g t Autl MBI17-000151
s22(1)(a)()
Subject: MERTING WITH JEYAKUMAR JANAKARAJ. CEO ADANL 14 AUGUST 2017
s22(1) @y

S47IG(1)(a), (). 33(a)ii), 4TE(), 47J(1)(b)

s22(1) @)




16

Backgroung:

s22(1) (@) (iy; s47G{1){(a)

s22(1)(@)(iy; s47G(1)(a)

Government (o the Chinese Covermment - ;‘}dani has requested a loger of
- s22(1)(@)i);

s47G(1)(a)

Declassified

Documents released

under the FOI Act
1982

Support from the Australian
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under the FOl Act |
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Meeting with leyakumar Janakaraj {Jay_ Jay), Adani Australiz CEQ

} alivesdavd S Anaust 2nar
s22(1){a)(i)

s47G(1)(a), (b), 33(a)(iil), 47E(d), 47J(1)(b)

s22(1)(a)di)

" Prepared b 522(1) (a) i)

Clearad by: Paul Myler, AS1BR
Consultution; PME, Dis, Auvstrade,

Date clsared: 11/ Q8/:017
OFAT {IVD, NAD, Qile Of lice}
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Documents released
19 under the FOl Act.

fpo.. Austealinn Government
* Department of Forvigy Affaivs sod Teade

s22(1) @)

s22(1){a){i) Adant has requested a fetter of support from the

Austraiian Government to the Chinese Gpover, m;gt.(addressed toits’ Nationa! Devalopmehtand. -
Refor Commission) to, help securefchlnese financinz. '

s22 1)(a) (u)

Preparad by:sgz(‘i Y(a)(ii) Clearad by: Paul Myler, AS 181
Cansultation: PMC, DS, Austrade,

Date cloared: 11/ G0/2017
DFAT (ivD, NaD, Gld Qlfice)
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s22(1)(@) (i)
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Background
s22(N (@i

s22(1)(a) (i)
s47G(1){(a).(b), 33(a)(if)), ATE(d), 47J(1)(b)

s22(1)(@)di)
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Documenis released
22 under the FOI Act

s22(1)(a) i) 1e82

From:$22(1){a) (i)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August 2017 8:58 AM
Te: Sidhu, Harinder

Ce: Adams, Jan; s22(1)(@)(#H)

Subject-{SECTCONPIDENTHAL—

Harinder

s47G(1)(a), (b), 33(a)(ii), 47E(d}, 47J(1){b)

4

s22(1)(a)(i)
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23 Documentis released:
under the FOI Act

From:$22(1}(a) (i) 1982

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 11:11 AM

To:s22{1)(a)(i) . Adams, Jan <fan Adams@dfathigh.dfat.gov.au> .
Cc: Fletcher, Graham <Graham.Ftetcher@dfathigh.dfat.gov.au:v; Lawson, Elly <Elly.Lawson@dfathieh.dfat.gov.ai>

s22(1){a) (i) _ s22({a)i
Newnham, Simon <Simon.Newn ham@dfathigh.dfat.eav.aus:
s22(1)(a)(ii)

R TR Lr E o

subject: RE: Possible Chinese funding for Adani's Carmichael Coal Project {Ww&m

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1){@)(in).47G(1)(a), (b), 33(a) (i), 4TE(), 47J(1)(b)

- s22(N) (@)

s22( ) a) (i
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Documents released:

24 under the FOI Act
s22(1)(a)(i) tes2
_822(){a)(i) ?x'dahi;and.-’the";';(’j‘l?in_e_sg have been seeking a form of written Australian government supportfor the

Project. oo y@)i

522(1)(a)i)



Beciassified
Documents released
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25
s22(D) (@)}
Fromi: s22(1)(a) (i}
Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 1:50 PM : ]
To: s22(1) @) Lawson, Elly <Eily.Lawson@dfathigh.dfat.gov.au>;
Adams, Jan <lan.Adams@dfathigh.dfat.gov.au>

s22(1){&){(i)
Cc: Fletcher, Graham <Graham.Fletcher@dfathigh.dfat.gov.au>; s22(1){a)i)
s22(1)(a) (i} Newnham, Simon

<Simon.Newnham@dfathigh.dfat.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)() i )
Subject: RE: Possible Chinese funding for Adani's Carmichae! Coal Project [SEC=CONFDENTASBEVI=Sensitvel
Elly 522(1)(a)(i) '

s22(1)(a)(0), 33(a) (i), 47G(1)(a), (b), 47E(d), 47J(1)(b)

s22(1) (@) (i)



Declassified
Documents released |
26 under the FOlAct 1982 |

s22(1)(a) (i)

From: s22(1)(a)(i)
Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 11:11 AM
To:s22(1){a)(® Adams, Jan
Newnham, Sfmon; s22(1)(a){ii}

Cc: Fletcher, Graham; Lawson, Elly; s22(1)(a)qi)
s22(1) (@)

Subject: RE: Possible Chinese funding for Adani's Carmichael Coal Project [SEC=CONFIDENTHAL-BHM=Sansitivel—
s22(1)(@) i)

s22(1Xa)(ii), 47G{1)(a), (b), 4TE(d}, 47J(1)}{b}

s22(1){a)(i)
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522(1}(a)(ii)



